Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

Department of Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management
Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Public Safety Commissioner
Patricia L. Dugger, RS MPA
Emergency Management Director
TO: Magor Jim Gray and Urban County Council
FROM: Patricia L. Du&hﬁns MPA, Director DEM
CC: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety

DATE: January 27, 2016

SUBJECT: Resolution for Continuity of Govemnment

Request
Authorization to: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting the Lexington Fayette Urban County
Coundl to authorize the Mayor to sign a resolution for Continuity of Government. ‘The Continuity of
Govemnment will provide an ordery succession for the position of Mayor in the event of absence or disability
of the Mayor.

Why are you requesting?

The Division needs this action completed because: The Continuity of Govetnment is a requirement in KRS
39A.100(200) and in accordance with our Emergency Management Preparedness Grant.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: No cost associated with this resolution
‘The cost for future FY is: No cost in futute years for this resohation
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: No money is required for resolution
Account number: N/A
File Number: 37-16
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